THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
APPROVE INITIAL BG 1 FOR THE CHHS ATHLETIC TURF PROJECT
ISSUE:  The Board needs to approve the initial BG 1 documents for the CHHS athletic turf project.  
FACTS


Many of our surrounding school districts have renovated their main athletic field with synthetic turf.  Currently, two of the main athletic fields in Hardin County have synthetic turf.  By approving this BG 1, the Board will continue the process of putting synthetic turf on the high school’s main sports field.  The estimated cost to renovate the main athletic field is approximately $1,800,000.  
*See attached BG 1

RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD approve the initial BG 1 dOCUMENTs for the CHHS athletic Turf project.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD approve the initial BG 1 DOCUMENTS FOR the Chhs athletic turf project.  
